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February 27, 2013 (emailed to all proposers on this date)
ADDENDUM # 1
College of Public Programs Decision Theater Audio Video
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of February 26, 2013. 

Question

Q1: What size monitors are you looking for? We would recommend 55 inch diagonal for the five video wall monitors and Kiosk monitor and 46 inch diagonal monitors at the work stations because of how close the user will be to the monitors.
A1 We think keeping screens 55 inches consistently for all displays will optimal. The room configuration is meant to be dynamic and the ‘user monitors’ will not always be ‘close to the users’.
Q2: What is minimum combined bezel size for the video wall monitors?

A2: All flat screens should be as ‘edgless’ as possible is sufficient. We note however the intent is not to provide a seamless view area as if this were a single wide screen. 
Q3: Who will be responsible for configuring the BOXX computer?
A3: We will configure the Boxx computer. We expect DVI inputs to the video switcher.
Q4: Is there a preference to a solid drywall style wall as opposed to a semi fixed, steel frame wall?

A4: We expect this wall to be solid enough to bare the weight of all flat screens, opaque enough to prevent users from seeing the equipment rack in back of the screens, and permeable enough to provide air flow for the equipment rack. We want to hide cabling and present a ‘clean look’ to the viewers. 
Q5: Will the audio sent to the speakers be a multi-zone or just a single zone (one selected source to all speakers)?

A5: We think two zones is important. Zone one is everything in the main area, enclosed by the sliding glass doors. Zone two will be the lobby area. We want to turn sound off to the Lobby area.
Q6: Is a Logitech C92 or equivalent an acceptable web camera solution?

A6: We think a Logitech BCC950 would be an acceptable camera
Q7: Will ASU hold the 4/1/2013 as the substantial completion date?
A7: Our hope is to complete this as soon as possible. Time lines and completion dates may be included in the bid and will be considered in our selection process.
Q8: When using the BOXX PC, is the only actual use case is that all 7 outputs would be live at the same time, and that it the extended desktop layout would consistently have BOXX Output #1 going to the left most monitor, and output #2 going to the monitor to its right, and so on through all the outputs? We ask this because in our experience, it's been very difficult to manage Windows Extended Desktop feature if the user has all 7 outputs active on the PC but is only looking at a handful of them on their video wall.  For example, programs open up on monitors that are not visible or turned onto a different source (like a laptop).  If the order is mixed up on the wall from left to right, the mouse pointer can't move across from screen the screen naturally.  

A8: The BOXX PC will drive all 7 outputs at the same time. All monitors from ‘right to left’ will be considered as a single extended desktop. We understand this could be an issue. The most likely scenario will be that that monitors 3 thru 7 will be used by the Boxx computer for an extended desktop, but we will want to be able to select without output from the Boxx goes to which display. We understand this could cause confusion for the operator if the sequencing is not consistent. We think a sensible system default would suffice to keep things ‘ordered’ to start with.
Q9: Therefore, we would like to know if our proposal can assume that if the BOXX PC is used as a source, that a) all 7 outputs are live at the same time, and b) each output 1-7 is dedicated to the same TV in the same order from left to right 100% of the time.  Or does the client still wish to be able to dynamically run and turn on/off certain BOXX PC outputs and TVs.  If we lock each output from BOXX to a specific TV, we still could give the user the option of overriding one or several TVs used by the BOXX PC to show another source, but one would not be able to rearrange the order of the outputs from the BOXX PC from the switcher, only from within Windows.

A9: Maximal arrangement of displays is desired. We understand this leads to complexity.
Q10: Is more than one design/quote acceptable from a vendor?   That is, may we offer both a "good" and a "best"-type quote then explain the pros and cons of each choice?

A10: A bid covering your best estimate delivering the functionality described should be submitted. An additional bid making further recommendations may also be submitted.
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480.965.8860 or Stacie.malekooti@asu.edu.

Thank you,

Stacie Malekooti, Sr. Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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